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10" March 2021

Environmental Protection Agency,
Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford
Y35 W821.
Licensee Name: Woodville Pig Farms Ltd )
EPA Licence No: P0467 &>
Application Reference No: LA004791 &
& q@

RE: Extension of deadline for the receipt of gé’qp“ested further information on a licence
review application. Q& @\:}

St

&
Dear Sir/Madam c?éf\@

Q

Panther Environmental Solutions Lt\d,oQactmg as consultants for Woodville Pig Farms Ltd,

would like to request an extensionto the deadline of 09t December 2020 for the receipt of
further information requested sinder Regulation 10 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, dated 14™ October 2020.

Due to business disruptions arising from the Covid 19 lockdown and further modelling works
being carried out to assess further options for potential reductions in air emissions from the
farms., it has not been possible to complete the required modelling assessments within the
agreed period.

We request that the deadline be extended to 14" May 2021.

Yours faithfully
u“\;“" %

Martin O’Looney

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd
Tel:  +00353 (0)59-9134222
Email: martin@pantherwms.com
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